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From: "Les Allen" <xav8tor@iprimus.com.au>
To: "TAYLOR, Scott" <scottt@sanctuarycove.com>
Sent: Monday, 30 June 2008 5:10 PM
Subject: Draw for 9th July
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7/1/2008

Big field with 9 visitors 
Enjoy 
Les 

MATCH DATE 9th JULY 2008 WEDS ~  PAR 
STARTERS DRAW for the EARLY BIRDS  

SPECIAL REQUEST ~ To the Director of Golf. ~~ START TIMES at 07-56, 08-04, 08-12, 08-20, 08-28 etc on 
both TEES IN ORDER OF DRAW     

  

    1st 
Tee 

# PLAYERS   10TH Tee # PLAYERS NOTES 

07-56 1 HARRY KEMBER   07-56 21 RON ROYAN   

1ST OFF 2 LEN JONES   1ST  OFF 22 HARRY MALONE   

1ST 3 BARRY HEAPS   10TH 23 JOE YOUNG   
  4 ROSS GARROWAY     24 WALLY GIBSON EARLY BIRDS

              PLEASE N.B.

08- 04 5 DAVID 
LUBRANSKY 

  08-04 25 LES ALLEN THIS DRAW 

2ND OFF 6 DAVID HILL   2ND OFF 26 RALPH ANDREAS HAS BEEN 
1ST 7 FRANK DEAN   10TH 27 RICHARD 

RASHBROOK 
SENT TO 

  8 DEREK FAULLS     28 PATRICK MURPHY THE D.of G. 
              IF YOU WISH 

08-12 9 JOHN HILL   08-12 29 GRAEME WHITE TO CANCEL 

3RD OFF 10 RANDY CHEUNG   3RD OFF 30 TED CORNELL DO NOT  

1ST 11 LAURIE MATHEWS   10TH 31 GORDON GREEN CONTACT ME 

  12 BILL DONNELLY     32 BOB HARMAN CONTACT THE 

              STAFF OF THE.

08-20 13 ALAN WELCH   08-20 33 ARTHUR GRIX D. of G. 
4TH OFF 14 PETER PHILLIPS   4TH OFF 34 RICK THOMAS   

1ST 15 PETER 
THOMPSON 

  10TH 35 MICHAEL MAY MY CONTACT 

  16 PHIL SWEENEY     36 X BY EMAIL  
            X xav8tor@iprimus

08-28 17 PETER WOODS   08-28 37 X .com.au 

5TH OFF 18 GEORGE WILCOCK   5TH OFF 38 X   

1ST 19 X   10TH 39 X   
  20 RICHARD ZOLLER     40 X   
                
08-36 A X   08 – 36 E XX   
6TH OFF B X   6TH OFF F XX   
1ST C X   10TH G XX FAX TO 
  D X     H XX 5577 6026 
                


